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The purpose of this e-mail is to notify you that the California Department of Education (CDE) has sent an
apportionment to the State Controller’s Office for payment. This apportionment, in the amount of
$33,060,960, is made from funds provided by Senate Bill 1133 (Chapter 751, Statutes of 2006). Funding is
in support of the QEIA, established in California Education Code sections 52055.700 through 52055.770.
This apportionment provides a final payment for the schools selected to participate in the QEIA program.

| have attached the letter and schedule of apportionment for your convenience; however you can find the
source documents on the CDE Categorical Programs Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca where,
under the program name, the letter and schedule for this apportionment from fiscal year 2011-12 funds
are posted.

Please share this information as deemed appropriate.

SCHEDULE OF THE SECOND APPORTIONMENT FOR THE QUALITY EDUCATION INVESTMENT ACT OF 2006
FISCAL YEAR 2011-12

Santa Clara
69369 | 6046148 | Alum Rock Union Elementary School District | Clyde L. Fischer Middle $575,100 $57,510
69369 | 6046239 | Alum Rock Union Elementary School District | Cesar Chavez Elem $316,100 $31,610
69369 | 6068910 | Alum Rock Union Elementary School District | Joseph George Middle $556,200 $55,620
69666 | 6048433 | San Jose Unified School District Anne Darling Elem $337,300 $33,730
69666 | 6048698 | San Jose Unified School District Selma Olinder Elem $305,700 $30,570
69666 | 6048730 | San Jose Unified School District Walter L. Bachrodt Elem $367,000 $36,700
69666 | 6048748 | San Jose Unified School District Washington Elem $349,000 $34,900
Santa Clara County Total $2,806,400 $280,640
California Department of Education STATE TOTAL | $329,630,500 | $33,060,960
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May 10, 2012
Dear County Superintendents of Schools:

NOTICE OF THE SECOND APPORTIONMENT FOR THE
QUALITY EDUCATION INVESTMENT ACT OF 2006
FISCAL YEAR 2011-12

This apportionment, in the amount of $33,060,960, is made from funds provided in Senate Bill (SB) 1133 (Chapter 751, Statutes of 2006). Funding is
in support of the Quality Education Investment Act of 2006 (QEIA), established in California Education Code (EC) sections 52055.700 through
52055.770. This apportionment provides the final payment for the schools selected to participate in the QEIA program in fiscal year 2011-12.

School districts and chartering authorities receiving these funds are those that applied to participate in the program, on behalf of their elementary,
secondary, and charter schools that met the eligibility requirements pursuant to subdivisions (b), (c), and (d) of EC Section 52055.720, starting in
fiscal year 2007-08, and that were approved for program patrticipation by the State Board of Education in its May 2007 meeting. A school selected to
participate in the first year of the program continues participating unless it is terminated pursuant to subdivision (c) of EC Section 52055.740, it
declines to participate, or there is evidence of fraud or fiscal irregularities. Selected schools receive funding each year through their districts,
beginning in 2007-08 and continuing through 2014-15. Annual funding for these fiscal years, except for fiscal year 200910, is provided by SB 1133
(Chapter 751, Statutes of 2006). Funding for fiscal year 2009—10 was provided by Assembly Bill (AB) 3 (Chapter 3, Statutes of 2009-10, Fourth
Extraordinary Session), and AB 56 (Chapter 31, Statutes of 2009-10, Third Extraordinary Session).

School districts and chartering authorities receiving funds on behalf of selected schools agreed to assurances and requirements provided in statute
(Subdivision (a) of EC Section 52055.750). In addition, county superintendents of schools are required to annually review the schools in their county
and the schools’ data for compliance with program requirements and timelines (EC Section 52055.740).

As provided in EC Section 52055.770, annual funding is equal to $500 per pupil enrolled in kindergarten and grades one through three, inclusive,
$900 per pupil in grades four through eight, inclusive, and $1,000 per pupil in grades nine through twelve, inclusive. The pupil counts used to
calculate the funding are the selected schools’ 2010 enroliment as reported in the California Basic Educational Data System.

Warrants will be mailed to each county treasurer approximately three weeks from the date of this Notice. For standardized account code structure
coding, use Resource Code 7400, Quality Education Investment Act, and Revenue Object Code 8590, All Other State Revenue.

County superintendents of schools were notified of this apportionment by e-mail which was sent to their CDEfisc e-mail addresses. The California
Department of Education (CDE) requested that the e-mail be forwarded to all school districts in the county that were listed on the apportionment
schedule, and included a link to the CDE Categorical Programs Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/ where, under the program name, the
letter and schedule for this apportionment are posted.

If you have any questions regarding this program or apportionment, please contact Bob Storelli, Education Administrator, School Turnaround Office,
by phone at 916-319-0833 or by e-mail at Bstorelli@cde.ca.gov. If you have any questions regarding this apportionment or the payment process,
please contact Karen Almquist, Assistant Fiscal Consultant, Categorical Allocations and Management Assistance Office, by phone at 916-327-4406

or by e-mail at kalmguis@cde.ca.gov.
Sincerely,

Jeannie Oropeza, Deputy Superintendent
Services for Administration, Finance, Technology, and Infrastructure Branch
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